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Appendix B
Ohio Third Frontier
Internship Program
Application & Budget Forms 
Internship Program
2013 Request for Proposals

Application Information Page
	
	

	

	This Application:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does Not
	include information considered a “trade secret” under Ohio Revised Code Section 1333.61 (D)

	

	Lead Applicant’s Legal Organization Name
	

	Lead Applicant 
Address
	

	
	

	
	City:
	
	Ohio County:
	

	
	State:
	
	Zip Code:
	

	

	Project Title:
	

	State Funds:
	Ohio Third Frontier Funds Requested $
	

	
	
	

	

	

	
	

	Typed Name of Authorizing Agent
	Title of Authorizing Agent

	Signature
	Date

	For Ohio Development Services Agency Use Only
	

	Date Received
	
	Proposal ID #
	

	
	


Internship Program
Financial Liability and Legal History


Financial Liability

The State of Ohio (the “State”) will not give financial assistance of any type to an Applicant or 


company with outstanding financial obligations to the State or to an Ohio community or with 


outstanding environmental issues. The status of each Applicant will be verified with the Ohio 


Department of Taxation and with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency.


Please answer the following questions. False answers may result in the State withdrawing any and 


all offers of financial assistance. 


Does the Lead Applicant and/or company:

a. Owe any delinquent taxes to the State, any state agency,
           Yes           No

 

      or a political subdivision of the State?
b. Owe any monies to the State or to a state agency for the
           Yes
         No

administration or enforcement of the environmental laws of

the State?
c. Owe any past-due monies to the State, a state agency, or a
           Yes
         No
political subdivision of the State?

d. Have any existing tax liens?




           Yes
         No
e. Have a state loan on which it has defaulted?


           Yes
         No  

Legal History


Has the Lead Applicant (or user), related companies, or any officer:

a. Been convicted of a felony?




           Yes
         No
b. Been convicted of or enjoined from any violation of state or
           Yes
         No
federal law?

c. Been a party to any consent order or entry with respect to an
           Yes
         No
alleged state or federal securities law violation?

d.   Been a defendant in a civil or criminal action?


           Yes
         No
Internship Program
Lead Applicant Contact Information

	Authorizing

Agent
	Name
	
	

	
	Title
	
	

	
	Organization
	
	

	
	Address
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	City, State, Zip
	
	

	
	Telephone
	
	Fax
	

	
	E-Mail
	
	

	

	Project

Director
	Name
	
	

	
	Title
	
	

	
	Organization
	
	

	
	Address
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	City, State, Zip
	
	

	
	Telephone
	
	Fax
	

	
	E-Mail
	
	

	

	Fiscal

Agent
	Name
	
	

	
	Title
	
	

	
	Organization
	
	

	
	Address
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	City, State, Zip
	
	

	
	Telephone
	
	Fax
	

	
	E-Mail
	
	

	

	Grant

Administrator
	Name
	
	

	
	Title
	
	

	
	Organization
	
	

	
	Address
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	City, State, Zip
	
	

	
	Telephone
	
	Fax
	

	
	E-Mail
	
	


Authorizing Agent – the individual authorized by the Lead Applicant to accept the terms and conditions of an award of Grant Funds.
Project Director – the individual authorized by the Lead Applicant to direct the Project for which the Grant Funds have been awarded. 

Fiscal Agent – the individual authorized by the Lead Applicant to sign Grant-related financial documents, e.g., Requests for Payment, Grant financial reports, etc.
Grant Administrator – the individual authorized by the Lead Applicant to oversee the day-to-day administration of the Grant Funds, including preparing progress reports, monitoring project progress, etc.
Note:  The same individual may hold more than one of these positions.
Internship Program

Budget Form

Lead Applicants are to complete the budget table as part of their Ohio Third Frontier Internship Program Proposal, noting that: 
· The maximum total amount of Ohio Third Frontier Funds a Lead Applicant may request is $428,571. The budget table below reflects information based on a request for this maximum total amount of Ohio Third Frontier Funds. A Lead Applicant is not required to request this maximum total amount of Ohio Third Frontier Funds. If requesting less than this maximum total amount, the budget table must be revised accordingly. 
· Up to 10 percent of the total Ohio Third Frontier Funds amount being requested by a Lead Applicant may be used to support administrative costs. The budget table below reflects information based on the 10 percent administrative costs cap calculated on a request for the maximum total amount of Ohio Third Frontier Funds. A Lead Applicant may request less than the 10 percent cap. If requesting less than the 10 percent cap, the budget table must be revised accordingly. 
· Specific administrative line-item costs and amounts are to be provided. Personnel, Supplies, Travel, Marketing and Indirect Costs have been listed in the table. Additional administrative line-item costs are to be added if necessary. 
	(*)  Budget based on total Ohio Third Frontier Funds request of:       $428,571     

	Use of Funds
	Ohio Third Frontier Funds
	Matching Funds

	Internship Costs   (**)
	128.57 internships @ $3,000 each
	$385,713.90
	$385,713.90

	

	Administrative Costs (***)

(10% cap based on total Ohio Third Frontier Funds request of        
$428,571 = $42,857.10)
	Personnel
	$0
	$0

	
	Supplies
	$0
	$0

	
	Travel
	$0
	$0

	
	Marketing
	$0
	$0

	
	Indirect
	$0
	$0

	
	
	$0
	$0

	
	
	$0
	$0

	
	Admin Costs Total:
	$42,857.10
	$0


(*)
Total OTF Funds requested = OTF Funds for Internship Costs + OTF Funds for Administrative Costs 

(**)
Companies are required to match OTF Funds for Internship Costs on a one-to-one ($1:$1) cash basis
(***)
Lead Applicants may do so but are not required to match OTF Funds for administrative costs 
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